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Response to the Pre-bid Queries  
Tender for tender for selection service provider for Design, development, Implementation and maintenance of a website for the office Directorate of Government Printing & 

Stationery (DGPS), Gandhinagar on GeM portal (GEM/2022/B/2626179 Dated: 11-10-2022) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Vendors 

Tender Reference 
Query / Clarification / Suggestions from the 

Venders 
Responses to Vendors Page No./Section 

No./ Clause No. 
Tender Description 

1 

M/s Silicon IT 

Hub Pvt Ltd 

Section-
III(3)(3.4)(2),Page 

No.-19 

Payment gateway facility (including 

SMS and E-mail facility) as well as 

online Indent Form facility for DGPS 

office various indent like Forms 

Store, Stationery, Diary and 

Calendar. The prescribed format for 

the Stationery Diary, Calendar and 

indent form will be given to 

successful bidder. Successful bidder 

has to integrate the payment 

gateway (including SMS and E-mail 

facility) in the website without any 

additional cost. The DGPS office will 

provide the necessary payment 

gateway, SMS and E-mail to the 

successful bidder. 

Please provide the format of online Indent Form 

which would required to evaluate effort estimation 

for development of the format for stationery diary, 

calender and indent form.please note the effort of 

estimation is depend on the format and the 

business logic which would required to perform the 

said activity. 
All 5 Indent forms soft copy for 

programming will be provided by DGPS, 
Please refer the Annexure-1 & DGPS 

website. 

2 

Section-

III(3)(3.4)(2),Page 

No.-19 

Payment gateway facility (including 

SMS and E-mail facility) as well as 

online Indent Form facility for DGPS 

office various indent like Forms 

Store, Stationery, Diary and 

Calendar. The prescribed format for 

the Stationery Diary, Calendar and 

indent form will be given to 

Is there any approval flow to be required? If Yes, 

then please provide the approval flow (i.e. level1, 

2, 3 etc.) DGPS office will provide the payment 
gateway to successful bidder and they 

have to integrate without additional cost 
and payment Gateway integrated through 

cyber treasury portal. 
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successful bidder. Successful bidder 

has to integrate the payment 

gateway (including SMS and E-mail 

facility) in the website without any 

additional cost. The DGPS office will 

provide the necessary payment 

gateway, SMS and E-mail to the 

successful bidder. 

3 

Section-

III(3)(3.4)(2),Page 

No.-19 

Payment gateway facility (including 

SMS and E-mail facility) as well as 

online Indent Form facility for DGPS 

office various indent like Forms 

Store, Stationery, Diary and 

Calendar. The prescribed format for 

the Stationery Diary, Calendar and 

indent form will be given to 

successful bidder. Successful bidder 

has to integrate the payment 

gateway (including SMS and E-mail 

facility) in the website without any 

additional cost. The DGPS office will 

provide the necessary payment 

gateway, SMS and E-mail to the 

successful bidder. 

We would like to draw your kind attention that 

different payment gateway integration would have 

different procedure which will directly impact on 

our efforts of estimation.Therefore,we are 

requesting you to reveal the name of payment 

gateway company.(i.e. SBI,payU money etc.) 

DGPS office will provide the payment 
gateway to successful bidder and they 

have to integrate without additional cost. 
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4 

 

Point 15, page 17 

There should be clear distinction in 

content for authorized user and 

general public. i. e. Authorized 

users will be created for the 

websites by CMS. This website 

should be CMS based. Role based 

access to be given to user to 

perform activities like upload files, 

create & update the content etc. 

What will be the work flow of authorities? Up to 

how many tiers the work flow is divided into? 

Work flow of authorities is like top to 
bottom for approval process, for 

understanding purpose only, the tiers for 
the approval, bidder may have look into 

the DGPS website. 

5 

 

Clause 3.4, 17 

About Directorate of Government 

Printing & stationery : Citizen 

Charter/Feedback System 

What do we mean by Citizen Charter and Feedback 

System? Will authorities be able to receive them 

via CMS dashboard / on particular email address 

only? 
Citizen Charter is for the purpose of 
Organagram for the approval/work 

process of DGPS office. 
Feedback System is kind of feedback of 

the website. 
No, Authorities will not receive the Citizen 
Charter/data/Feedback System from CM 
Dashboard. Bidder will develop the API to 

send data on CM Dashboard without 
additional cost. 
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6 

 

Point 2, 19 

Payment gateway facility (including 

SMS and E-mail facility) as well as 

online Successful bidder has to 

integrate the payment gateway 

(including SMS and E-mail facility) 

in the website without any 

additional cost. The DGPS office will 

provide the necessary payment 

gateway,  

SMS and E-mail to the successful 

bidder. 

Any specific gateway to be integrated as per 

department? 

No, DGPS office will provide the payment 
gateway to successful bidder and they 

have to integrate without additional cost. 

7 

 

Point 2, 19 

Indent Form facility for DGPS office 

various indent like Forms Store, 

Stationery, Diary and Calendar. The 

prescribed format for the 

Stationery Diary, Calendar and 

indent form will be given to 

successful bidder 

As per RFP, bidder has to develop 4 forms with 

integration of payment gateway.  

- 1. How many fields are their in each forms?  

- 2. Can you provide no. masters & transcation 

available in each form? 

-3.  Is there any document upload functionality 

require or not? 

-4.  All forms directly use by citizen or not? If not 

then it’s require to login into website for fill up 

these forms & submit it? 

-5. How many reports to develop for these forms? 

-6. Is there any work flow system for these forms? 

-7. We hope that website should be host in shared 

hosting at datacenter. Please confirm. 

-1. Soft copy of Forms will be provided. 
-2.  Approximate 17000 transaction 

-3. For Indent form, document upload 
facility needed. 

-4. Indent form is not for Citizen. It’s used 
by Govt. offices only and they need login 

for it. 
-5. Periodical reports in all required 

format. 
-6. Yes. 
-7. Yes. 
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8 

 

Point 3, 19 

Data migration from existing 

website (url: 

https://dgps.gujarat.gov.in/) to new 

website. Bidder has to 

accomplished this work without any 

additional cost. The prescribed 

technology(i.e. Front end and back 

end technology an database) of the 

website will be shared with 

successful bidder 

Will require support from the developers for DGPS 

database and mapping understanding. Also which 

database is used in mentioned website? 

Existing data should be migrated from 
existing website and updated matter 

provided by DGPS where needed. 

9 

 

Point 13, 20 

dashboard displaying important 

statistics like – No of available 

books, Author wise, publisher wise 

and any other requirement given by 

department at the time of 

development. 

Will dashboard be user role specific? Or general to 

all? Will citizens have access to dashboard for 

resource available? 

Dashboard will be citizen specific and 
Admin specific 



Page 6 of 27 
 

10 

 

Clause 3.17, 25 

The service provider will have to 

complete the work within 3 months 

from the date of work order issued. 

Work duration of 3 months and website 

maintenance for 1 year only (based on point 3.10.1 

page 23) 

No Change, As per RFP. 

11 

 

Clause 3.10, 23 

Resources (need not be offsite) for 

maintenance of Website 

For maintenance, do you have requirement of 

resource onsite? If yes then department will 

provide require system, softwares, internet as per 

requirement. Please confirm it. 

For maintenance, resource will be at 
offsite/Bidder’s Premise. 
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12 

 

1.2 Important 
Information 
 
Page #5 

2. Last date for submission of 

written queries for clarifications 

only by e-mail. - 15.02.2022 up to 

1500 hrs 

1. We suggest that pre-bid queries should be 

allowed till 24 hours after pre-bid meeting as many 

important points are discussed during pre-bid 

which may lead to further queries to the bidder. 

This is a standard practice that has been adopted 

by government departments in their 

procurement/tendering process.  

Last date of accepted pre-bid queries was 
20.10.2022 1500hrs. 

13 

 

1.2 Important 

Information 

 

Page #5 

Last date for submission of Online 

bid - 25.02.2022 up to 1500 hrs 

1. We suggest you to give atleast  working 7 days 

after you publish pre-bid responses to the bidder's 

queries, so that bidders can prepare and submit 

proper bid. 

Yes, Sufficient time will be given to the 
bidder after pre-bid response uploaded. 
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14 

 

2.17 Preliminary 

Examination 

 

Page #10 

2.17.1 DGPS/GIL will examine the 

bids to determine whether they are 

complete, whether any 

computational errors have been 

made, whether sureties have been 

furnished, whether the documents 

have been properly signed, and 

whether the bids are generally in 

order. 

1. Please provide list of technical documents to be 

submitted along with the bid. 
Bidder must be empanel under DST Web 

GR dated 16.07.2015. 

15 

 

2.18 

Methodology & 

Criteria for 

Technical, 

Commercial and 

Final evaluation 

 

Page #10 

2.18.3 Technical Presentation 

Evaluation Criteria 

1. Selection criteria is 100% subjective which is not 

as per standard practices for tenders. Selection 

criteria should be at-least 70% Objective and 30% 

Subjective. We therefore request you to change 

selection criteria accordingly which may cover 

turn-over, quality certifications, experience, 

resources and stability of the firm. 

No Change,As per RFP. 
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16 

 
2.18 

Methodology & 

Criteria for 

Technical, 

Commercial and 

Final evaluation 

 

Page #11 

2. 50% weightage of technical score 

and 50% weightage of financial 

score will be considered for the 

final evaluation. 

1. To get qualified bidder, we suggest below 

change in this clause. 

 

70% weightage of technical score and 30% 

weightage of financial score will be considered for 

the final evaluation. 

No Change,As per RFP. 

17 

 

2.18.5 Selection 

Process 

 

page #11 

2. The website developer shall 

submit at least three prototypes of 

the proposed website in the 

presentation meeting. 

1. At this stage 3 prototypes are extra overhead to 

the bidders because we feel that ONE mockup 

should provide sufficient basis to evaluate. We 

therefore request you to ask for only ONE 

prototype (HOME PAGE) for evaluation. Please 

consider. 

No Change,As per RFP. 
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18 

 

2.18.5 Selection 

Process 

 

Page #11 

3. The evaluation committee will 

evaluate the prototype based on 

the evaluation criteria mentioned in 

Clause no. 2.19.3 

1. Clause No. 2.19.3 is not relevant here and we 

think that it is a typo and instead the referred 

clause should be 2.18.3. Please revisit to confirm 

and put the appropriate reference clause number. 

Yes ,it’s typo error,Please consider as 
clause  2.18.3 

19 

 

2.18.7 Payment 

Terms 

 

Page #12 

  

1. Current payment terms will create cash crunch 

to the bidders as due to pandemic the cash-flows 

are already hampered, we therefore request you to 

consider below payment terms for better cash 

flow. Also request you to consider separete 

payment terms for AMC (Opex). 

 

Website Development: 

1. 30% - After conceptualization of the whole 

website (Finalization of Design template and site 

map in consultation with DGPS) 

 

2. 60% - Successful uploading and installation of 

Website on User's Platform and generation of test 

reports as well as submission of Systems manual 

and user's manual (operational manual) in two Sets 

and training to employees of Organization. 

 

3. 10% - After 2 months of successful completion of 

the work Implementation report and handing over 

of all source code, meta data, licenses certification 

No Change,As per RFP. 
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etc. To the organization or their authorized 

representative. 

 

20AMC: 

1. 21Quarterly Advance (25% Each Quarter) 

20 

 

2.18.8 Penalty 

Clause 

 

Page #12 

1. In case of delay in deliverables, a 

penalty of 0.5% of order value per 

week would be levied up to 

maximum of 10% of order value. 

The organization may decide to 

cancel the contract including 

forfeiture of performance security 

in case the delay is more than three 

months. 

1. Looking to the current pendamic scenario, we 

suggest you to keep uppre cap for penalty as 5% 

commulative for all type of penalties. Please 

consider. 

No Change,As per RFP. 
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21 

 

2.18.12 

Performance 

Bank Guarantee 

 

Page #13 

4. If the O & M support required to 

be extended for further after the 

expiry of warranty of five years 

then the period of PBG should also 

be extended. 

1. Please confirm that AMC period for this project 

is of ONE year post-go live and the total project 

tenure is 15 months (3 months Development 

Period + Go-Live + 1 Year AMC). Please confirm.  

Annual Maintenance Contract(AMC) will 
be for 1 year post go-live, during the AMC 

resource will be seated at bidder’s 
premise. 

22 

 

3.2 Technical 

Scope of Work 

 

Page #16 

3. The Website shall be bilingual 

(English, Gujarati). 

1. We assume that content in both (English & 

Gujarati) languages will be provided by the 

department. 

 

2. Total how many pages (static pages) considering 

both the languages need to be integrated within 

the website along with Go Live? 

1.No Change, As per RFP. 
 

2. Kindly go through existing website of 
DGPS. 
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23 

 

3.2 Technical 

Scope of Work3.2 

Technical Scope 

of Work 

 

Page #17 

9. Website should have 

department/organization address 

locator with Geo Location 

integrated with Google Maps. 

1. We assume that Google API for Geo Location will 

be procured and provided by the department as 

Google may charge for it. 

Bidder shows image of geo location, once 
user will click it is redirected to google 

maps.(Bidder does not required to 
integrate with Google API). 

24 

 

3.4 Indicative 

Features related 

to 

 

Page #18 

· Stakeholder Wise Resources 

categorization /Knowledge 

Repository 

Ø Useful Documents/GRs forms etc. 

1. Are you planning to show different documents 

to different users / stakeholders? In other words, 

based on user login should website show different 

documents to them? i.e. If user A logs in website 

will display document a, document b and 

document c whereas if user B logs in website will 

display document b, document c and document d. 

Please confirm our understanding or correct us 

with more clarification. 

1.Website platform is open for all, but 
login required for Indent forms. 
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25 

 

3.4 Indicative 

Features related 

to 

 

Page #19 

Payment gateway facility (including 

SMS and E-mail facility) 

1. Please share below details for this requirement. 

 

1.1. Objective / Purpose of Payment Gateway. 

What type of transactions will be there where 

online payment will be required? 

1.2. Please share sample forms for the payment 

transactions. 

1.3. Please share workflow required for payment 

transactions. 

1.4. What type of users will be involved into these 

transactions. 

1.1 It is for online payment to all govt 
presses, book depot, stationery stores, 

forms stores as per discussion in pre bid 
meeting. 

1.2 Currently there is no such forms and 
bidder has to create such form as per 

discussion in pre bid meeting 
1.3 There is no any workflow. 

1.4 Government offices and Citizens 

26 

 

3.4 Indicative 

Features related 

to 

 

Page #19 

online Indent Form facility for DGPS 

office various indent like Forms 

Store, Stationery, Diary and 

Calendar 

1. Please share below details for this requirement. 

 

1.1. Objective / Purpose of Online Indent Form. 

1.2. Please share sample forms for Online Indent 

Form. 

1.3. Please share workflow required for Online 

Indent Form. 

1.4. What type of users will be involved for Online 

Indent Form. 

1.1 It is to facilitate digital platform for all 
indent forms as per discussion in pre bid 

meeting 
1.2 All forms soft copy will be 
provided,Refere Annexure- 1. 

1.3 Last submitted forms should be saved 
and if needed there is facility to send back 

to particular user. 
1.4 All Government offices, Boards, 

Corporations, Institutions etc. 
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27 

 

3.4 Indicative 

Features related 

to 

 

Page #19 

Data migration from existing 

website (url: 

https://dgps.gujarat.gov.in/) to new 

website. 

1. Please share technology stack used for current 

website. 

 

2. Which CMS is currently used? 

 

3. We assume that other than content (static 

pages) pages there will be no other type of data 

that need to be migrated. Please confirm or share 

more details as below. 

 

3.1. What data need to be migrated 

3.2. Size of data to be migrated 

3.3. Total number of tables 

 

4. Total how many content pages (in both 

languages) need to be migrated to the new 

website? 

1. Please check existing website 
 

2. Please check existing website 
 

3. All existing data should be migrated and 
updated matter will be provided by DGPS 

3.1 All existing data 
3.2 Pleas check existing website 

3.3 Please check existing website 
 

4. Please refer existing website and 
updated matter will be provided 

28 

 

3.3 Design & 

Development 

Standards: 

 

Page #20 

11. There should be provision for 

integration of application with 

website to be developed for 

department. No additional cost will 

be given for this work. (In view of 

the existing applications of DGPS, 

the proposed website should be 

integrated with existing 

applications/ software like. soul 

software database to create a 

dashboard displaying important 

statistics like – No of available 

books, Author wise, publisher wise 

and any other requirement given by 

1. First of all we could not find relevance of SOUL 

software integration as it is related to university 

library. Please confirm if it is still required to be 

integrated. 

 

2. If at all it is required to be integrated, then we 

assume that required web service API for the same 

will be provided by the department. Please 

confirm. 

 

3. Please confirm total how many 3rd party 

applications / websites integrations should bidder 

consider in their bids? 

1.Bidder is informed not to consider SOUL 
software integration. 

2.API will be given to the successful bidder 
however the same need to be integrated 

by bidder without any cost. The API 
information will give to only successful 

bidder. 
3.No third party application should be 
integrated but Payment gateway, URL: 

https://egazette.gujarat.gov.in/ and as per 
govt policy some other website link to be 

integrated 

https://egazette.gujarat.gov.in/
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department at the time of 

development.) 

29 

 

3.8 Hosting and 

Server 

Maintenance 

 

Page #22 

1. During operation and 

maintenance phase, Service 

Provider’s onsite team should co-

ordinate with GSDC in order to 

ensure that the website is 

functioning as per standard norms. 

DGPS will provide all necessary 

administrative support to team. If 

required, DGPS will take 

responsibility of arranging any 

meeting with Gujarat State Data 

Centre, Gandhinagar. 

 

Page #23 - Resources (need not be 

onsite) for maintenance of Website 

1. On page #23 it is mentioned that "Resources 

(need not be onsite) for maintenance of Website" 

which is contradicting with this clause #3.8. 

Looking to the project, we assume that no onsite 

resources are required during development or 

operation and maintenance period. Entire project 

can be handled offsite from bidder's location. 

Please clarify. 

1.Annual Maintenance Contract(AMC) will 
be for 1 year post go-live, during the AMC 

resource will be seated at bidder’s 
premise. 

30 

 

General Pre-Qualification Criteria 

1. We could not find any pre-qualification criteria 

in this RFP. To get bids from qualified bidders, we 

suggest you to incorporate appropriate pre-

qualification criteria also. 

Bidder must be empanel under DST Web 
GR GR dated 16.07.2015. 

 

Annexure-1 
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